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RE: Info Needed 

Reply Reply All Forward 

RE: Info Needed 

Dorothy Fitzgerald 

To: Barry Ricci ; Kathy Koziol 

Below please find the data you requested. Kathy and I both reviewed. 

Data as of October 1st 
Kindergarten students attending Charter 
Schools 
Grade 5 students attending Charter Schools 
Grade 9 students attending Charter Schools 
HS students attending other HS for CTE 
programs 
Out of district CTE students attending Chariho 
Total CTE students attending Chariho 

Dorothy V. Fitzgerald 
Data Specialist 
Chariho Regional School District 
401-364-1163 

Strength doesn't come from what you can do. 
It comes from overcoming the things 
you once thought you couldn't! 
Rikki Rogers 

From: Barry Ricci 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 7:09 AM 
To: Kathy Koziol; Dorothy Fitzgerald 
Subject: Info Needed 

16-17 17-18 
7 9 

7 7 
2 0 
12 13 

81 110 
574 685 

11/14/18, 9:51 AM 

Wednesday. November 14, 2018 9:47 AM 

18-19 
6 

6 
3 
12 

132 
712 

Please provide me with the following information for the 16-17, 17-18, and 18-19 school years, as of October 1 of each 
year. 

# of kindergarten students attending charter schools 
# of grade 5 students attending charter schools 
# of grade 9 students attending charter schools 
# of high school students attending other high schools for CTE programs 
# of out-of-district CTE students attending Chariho 
# of total CTE students attending Chari ho 

Barry J. Ricci 
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